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BID TITLE: - PURCHASE OF POTASSIUM ACETATE BASE FLUID

BID NUMBER: RFB-2014-076
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2014
DEPARTMENT: AVIATION '

Peters
Chemical
Company

BIDDERS NAME:

Propbsal Signed & Duplicated?

Guaranteed delivery date shall be (# of days) from the
date of placement of order by Broome County. (NTE 2 days)

7
2 s

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Addendum(s) No.

RO AT

TOTAL COST PER GALLON:
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